Center for Judicial Accountabilitz, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2016 12:46 PM

To: 'Reichenbach, Brian'

Ce: ‘hogank@warrencountyny.gov'

Subject: thank you for your response -- RE: CJA's July 7, 2016 letter to Warren County

Government -- RE: Your Duty to Warren County Taxpayers to Repudiate & Challenge
the District Attorney Salary Increases

Dear County Attorney Reichenbach,

Thank you for your response — and | have no problem making distribution of the letter by other means.

At present, | am revising the letter for purposes of clarity and because of size restrictions precluding my attaching the
underlying letters to e-mail. The revised, superseding letter, to bear today’s date, will be completed shortly.

At issue is not “political discretion”, but evidentiary proof that the August 29, 2011 and December 24, 2015 reports on
which the salary increases rest are “false instruments” and violate a succession of penal law provisions.

Kindly, take the opportunity to examine the documentary evidence, identified at p. 4 of the underlying June 29, 2016
letter to DAASNY’s president. CJA’s webpage of the June 29, 2016 letter, from which you can readily do so, is here:
http://www,iudgewatch.org/web—pages/searching-—nys/budget/budget-2016-17{6-—29-—16-Itr~daasnv.htm . What are
Warren County District Attorney Hogan’s findings of fact and conclusions of law with respect to that evidence? What
are yours?

By the way, here’s the link of the video of my testimony before D.A. Hogan at the September 17, 2013 public hearing of
the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption, of which she was a member: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-
LhXstPOUhw. The huge stack of documents beside me (which | furnished to the Commission) is, almost entirely the
evidence identified at page 4 of the June 29, 2016 letter as establishing the fraudulence and unlawfulness of the August
29, 2011 report of the Commission on Judicial Compensation — and which | stated was “open and shut” and could be
determined “within minutes”.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
wWww.judgewatch.org

From: Reichenbach, Brian [mailto:ReichenbachB@warrencountyny.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2016 11:48 AM

To: Elena Sassower <elena@judgewatch.org>

Cc: Hogan, Kate <hogank@warrencountyny.gov>

Subject: RE: CJA's July 7, 2016 letter to Warren County Government -- RE: Your Duty to Warren County Taxpayers to
Repudiate & Challenge the District Attorney Salary Increases

Ms. Sassower:



